	State of Nevada
	


	Brian Sandoval

	Department of Health and Human Services
	
	Governor

	Division of Child and Family Services
4126 Technology Way, 3rd Floor
Carson City, NV  89706
	
	

	
	
	Richard Whitley

	
	
	Director

	
	
	

	
	
	Kelly Wooldridge

	
	
	Administrator



	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 2 to Request for Proposal FY17-04

	RFP TITLE:
	Summit View Youth Center Exterior Lighting Replacement

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	April 26, 2017

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]April 26, 2017

	OPENING DATE:
	May 2, 2017

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Sharon Knigge, Management Analyst II




The following shall be a part of RFP FY17-04.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


3.2	REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE FOLLOWING LIGHT FIXTURES:

3.2.1	Remove (42) 400 watt existing HID floodlights; replace with 183 watt LED fixtures;

3.2.2	Remove (6) 250 watt existing HID parking lot shoe box flood lights; replace with 137 watt LED fixtures; and 

3.2.3	Remove (24) 150 watt existing HID wall pack lights; replace with 45 watt LED fixtures.


1.	In Section 3.2 who requested these amounts and specified LED watts?

	Amend lighting numbers to read 56 flood lights on 28 poles, the shoebox and wall pack counts are correct. Staff counted poles and fixtures 4/19/17 to verify amounts. The numbers provided were when two (2) or more suppliers had close numbers in LED wattage the larger number was used.

2.	Can we offer 150 or 200 LED, less or more than what is listed for the replacements?

	Led wattage and lumens vary by manufacturer, lighting in the area covered should be equivalent to or brighter than the lighting in place now. Wattage is used for comparison, it would be hard to quote at 38 lumen at 36 inches above the ground, fifteen feet from the pole. Please provide quotes for equal or brighter lighting, we understand that wattages will vary by maker.


3.	What was counted as far as the poles they are 1000 watt not 400 as stated in 3.2.1, therefore being a huge price difference, is what is listed above accurate?

	All vendors who toured and counted lighting fixtures were provided access to replacement light bulbs and ballasts. I currently have 400w, 250w, and 150w bulbs on hand. I am unsure if we had 1000w bulbs previously.  We are seeking equal or brighter area lighting for security and safety.

4.	Are these confirmed quantities as they are different from what was counted?

	Staff counted poles and fixtures 4/19/17 to verify amounts.

5.	Our company policy stipulates we get a deposit of 30% upon signing a contract.  My understanding is to include this as an exception on Attachment G – Correct?

	Yes, that is correct.  Any and all exceptions must be noted on the appropriate attachment.

6.	Embedded is a site survey of the count we have from doing an audit of the property.  It differs from the count outlined in the RFP.  Is there another area or an area we missed?  If so, please indicate on the site survey.




Please see embedded document:




7.	Our subcontractor is the electrician we will contract with for the installation.  Do you have this information on file?

	No, we do not have this information of file.  This will need to be submitted with your proposal response in Section 4.2 Subcontractor Information.  Please note, the subcontract will need to provide proof of insurance matching the requirements listed in Attachment BB – Insurance Schedule.



ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP FY17-04.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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